
From: Alderman Greg Mitchell <alderman@gregmitchell7thward.org> 

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 4:00 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Official Invitation - State of Illinois and City of Chicago Legislators Israel Study Tour - Aug. 

2025 

  

  

Steve, 

  

The trip was fully funded by the Israeli Ministry of Foreign Affairs.  

  

Thank you 

  

Alderman Greg Mitchell 

  

  

  

From: Alderman Greg Mitchell <alderman@gregmitchell7thward.org> 

Sent: Saturday, August 23, 2025 7:55 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fwd: Official Invitation - State of Illinois and City of Chicago Legislators Israel Study Tour - Aug. 

2025 

  

  

Hi Steve, 

  

Sorry for the delayed notice.  I accepted the attached invitation to join the Legislators Israel Study Tour. 

  

  [Warning: External email] 
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Thank you 

  

Alderman Greg Mitchell 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Political-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <Political@chicago.mfa.gov.il> 

Date: June 11, 2025 at 11:32:15 AM EDT 

To: ward07@cityofchicago.org, alderman@gregmitchell7thward.org 

Cc: Itai Biran - Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <pol-com@chicago.mfa.gov.il> 

Subject: Official Invitation - State of Illinois and City of Chicago Legislators Israel Study Tour - Aug. 2025 

 

Dear Alderman Mitchell, 

  

Attached please find an official invitation to join a study tour to Israel specifically designed for State of 

Illinois and City of Chicago elected officials. 

  

This exclusive, bipartisan, fully-funded tour will take place from August 24th to 28th, 2025. 

  

We hope you will be able to join us and kindly request your confirmation by Wednesday, June 25th. 

  

Should you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

  

Best, 

Ethan 

  

Ethan Ramer, Senior Officer of Public Affairs 

Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest 

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661 

http://embassies.gov.il/chicago/ 
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